e

Monday, January 13, 2020
12:40-2:00pm
(Mfice of HIV Planning 340 N, 12t Streei Swite 320
Philadelphia, PA

Mission Statement: The Positive Committee supports and enhances
the role of people living with HIV/AIDS to empower their participation
in the decision-making process of the Philadelphia HIV Integrated
Planning Group.

e Call to Order/Moment of Silence
¢ Introductions
e Approval of Agenda
e Approval of Minutes
¢ Report of Chair
 Report of Staff
¢ Discussion ltem:
¥ 20t Anniversary Project
» QOutreach and Recruitment
e Old Business
o New Business

¢  Announcements

¢ Adjournment

PLEASE TURN ALL CELL PHONES AND PAGERS TO SILENT OR
VIBRATE.
The next meeting of the Positive Committee is
February 10 from 12:00-2:00PM at 340 N. 12th Street, Suite 320,

Philadelphia, PA 19107. Please refer to the Office of HIV Planning calendar of
events for committee meetings & updates (www . hivphilly.org). If you require any
special assistance, please contact the office at least 5 days in advance.







Philadelphia EMA HIV Integrated Planning Council
Positive Committee
Meeting Minutes of
Monday, November 04, 2019
12:00 p.m. — 2:00 p.m,
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12 St., Suite 320, Philadelphia PA 19107

Present: PH (6), NJ (3)

Staff: Nicole Johns, Sofia Moletteri

Call to Order/Introductions: SR

D.G. called the meeting to order at 12:05 PM. He asked fo1 a moment of s;]ence for a fellow Positive
Committee member in the hospital. i

Approval of Agenda:

D.G. presented the meeting agenda for approval. Motlon J W. moved and S.B. seconded to approve the
agenda. Motion passed: All in favor. _ ke

Approval of Minutes:
D.G. presented the meeting minutes from 1he October 2019 meetmg f01 approval. Motion: G.T. moved
and S.T. seconded to approve the October meeting minutes, Motion passe_d All in favor.

Report of Chair:
No repoit.

Report of Staff:
—Commrttee Logos—-' i :
S. Moletteri explamed that she c1eated three 10gos asa startlng point for a new Committee Logo. None of
the logos were final, and the cornmﬂ‘tee can make any changes or offer up completely different ideas. N.
Johns added that they would not ofﬁclaliy vote on the new fogo yet. The group looked at the three options
and collectively chose the second logo as their favorite, This logo had the HIPC acronym and Positive
Committee name with the image of two hands holding each other. N. Johns said the hands were biue and
orange to represent office 001013 but could be changed.

D.G. suggested changing the blue border and background to lavender. N. Johns asked if the HIPC should
be in the border or if it should be spelled out. D.G. and G.T. agreed that the acronym was best, because it
prompted people to ask about its meaning.

N. Johns asked if anyone liked one of the others better. The group responded that they did not. S.B.
specified that the second logo more closely matched the purpose behind Positive Committee. The logo
represented support and unity.




Since there were not many in attendance, R.B. asked if the logos would be shown to the whole committee
at a later date. N. Johns responded that they would. D.G. said he liked the unicorn logo, but the logo may
quickly tire out. G.T. agreed and emphasized the fact that the logos should center around community.

N. Johns clarified that the group liked it but wanted to change the colors from blue to lavender, The group
agreed that this is what they had decided.

N. Johns asked everyone to bring any logo ideas to the next meeting. S. Moletteri commented that if
anyone should have any ideas, email her at sofia@hivphilly.org.

Action Hem: S
—Meaningful Involvement of PLWH (final recammendatrons)— _

N. Johns recommended that they would table the Meaningfu} Involvement'of People Living with
AIDS/HIV action item, because there were not enough people at the meeting, She mentioned that they
would not take action on this item until January, since the December meeting would be an evening
meeting, She suggested that everyone take home and b1amstorm on the Meamngful Involvement handout
for the January meeting,

Discussion Item: i

—DPositive Committee Ground Rules— S :

D.G. announced that the committee would now dISClISS the ground rules that were established at the
previous meeting. N. Johns _revwwed all of the ground rules established by the Positive Committee,
explaining that she condensed what people had said in the last meeting. She asked everyone if they had
any changes. The group agreed to table until January. -

G.T. noted that the OHP phohe' numbér .sh(')uld_ be listed With the first rule which mandates that members
call if they are going to be late. N: Johns agreed, and responded that it would be amended.

D.G. asked if “they should add that if soﬁléone arrives after 12:30 PM, they cannot receive transportation
reimbursement. N. Johns responded that the rule may not always be finite depending on the circumstance.
G.T. suggested changmg ‘word chome “choice of words” in the eighth rule,

M.C. commented how SOme individu'als who attend meetings may be going through a lot when they come
into the Positive Committee space. Thus, when someone goes off topic, everyone should direct them back
to the topic in a respectful, getitle, and kind manner. N. Johns suggested that at the end of the meetings,
the committee could have an open forum so that unrelated topics could be addressed then. This could be
added to the agenda,

N. Johns explained that the rules would be projected in the front of the room for the beginning of each
meeting. The co-chairs would also read them at the start of each meeting. G.T. suggested putting a poster
up with the rules so they could always be referenced.



G.T. commented that the second warning should invelve asking the violator to leave, but N. Johns
responded that the commiitee decided last meeting that the second is simply a warning of consequences.
N. Johns mentioned M.C.’s comment regarding people having a lot happening in their personal lives.
Thus, she believed it was best to give everyone this second chance in the instance of a rule violation.

D.G. and G.T. suggested bolding the “stay on topic” portion of the ground rules. D.G. also mentioned that
individuals should be reminded to sign in and grab the handouts in the front. N. Johns agreed that this was
important and said that she would replace “arrive” with “sign in” in the first rule.

N. Johns commented on how people are very rarely asked leave meetnlgs People are usually respectful of
the rules. C

—December Evening Meeting—

N. Johns mentioned the sign-up sheet that was passed around for the Pos1t1ve Committee December
evening meeting. It was not mandatory to RSVP but it was preferable so the office could prepare. The
office would be getting pizza for the meeting. She remmded everyone that it would take place on
Tuesday, December 10% from 6 PM — 8 PM. She said the exaet meetmg agenda was still bemg sorted, but

Epidemic).

N. Johns emphasized the importance of as nie,ny neeﬁle attending as possible due to the importance and
impact of EHE. There would be information provided as well as a follow-up discussion. N. Johns
mentioned that she would 01eate a Facebook event Very soon. She Suggested that some Positive
Committee members volunteel to arrive early and greet any newcomets.

N. Johns explained that it Wa's'the comlnittee sjob te'do outreach and get others to attend the meetings.
She pointed out that there were ﬂyeis for the event at the front of the room. She added that personal
invitations are much more n:npactful than mail or Facebook invite in regards to outreach. N. Johns said
that the Health Department (AACO) would likely share information about the event with their
connections,-OHP would also sne_t_r_e the eve_nt__

G.T. asked about Spanish interpretation for the meeting. N. Johns said that the office would need to know
a week in advance if someone needed that service in order to contract with an interpreter, M.C. asked
about the Facebook invitations, and N Johns responded that it only directly reaches those who follow the
Office of HIV Planning’s page

N. Johns said the conversation for the evening meeting would involve Philadelphia since EHE is just
Philadelphia-based. However, she encouraged everyone to go, because there would likely be more plans
based off of the successes of EHE. N. Johns mentioned how the plans involved topics for which the
committee had been advocating.

Old Business:
None.




New Business:
None.

Announcements:
M.C. announce that November would be Diabetes Awareness Month.

D.G. announced that there was a flyer for the December 6 Red Ribbon Awards in the conference room.
The awards would be held at the school district on Broad Street from 5 PM — 7 PM. Award recipients
would include Action Wellness, Tiffany Dominque for community involvement, and Sister Bernadette for
faith work, as well as many others. He explained that there was no RSVP and the event was free.

G.T. announced that on Thursday, November 7", NATAP would hold its annual HIV/HCV {raining about
sustaining healthy living with HIV/HCV therapies. The trammg would take place at 3417 Spruce Street,
and there would be a lecture from 10:00 AM — 1:30 PM

D.G. announced that there was another Workshop'fr_bm 8 AM — 4 PM regarding HIV and Mental Health.
The workshop, called Connecting the Dots, was prifn'arily for mental health case hi'anagers but anyone
can and should still go. The registr ation was ﬁihng up qulckly and wouid take place at 801 Market Street
on the 11* floor.

D.G. announced that the Finance Committee was meeting on Thuréd_ay, November 7% N, Johns
announced that the Planning Couneil was meeting the following Thursday, November 14™, at 2 PM.

Adjournment: - : : S

D.G. called for adjoummcnt Motmn J W. moved and G T. seconded to adjourn the November 2019
Positive Committee meeting. Motlon passed All in favm The meeting was adjourned by general
consensus at 1 02 PM. o :

Respectfully submitted,

Sofia Moletteri "

Handouts distributed at the mééﬁng:
» November 2019 Positive Committee Agenda
o QOctober 2019 Positive Committee Meeting Minutes
* Action Steps for Meaningful Involvement of PLWHA
* Positive Committee Ground Rules



Ig 0¢ 6¢ 8¢ LZ 97
wdgp-0§°7
FFHUUIO]) HOLUBABA ] AASCTID AHAA0
g Fe £z 44 Iz 0Z sI
wdz-z1
uidp- 7 Suruup]g duio?) IPIWUWOT) IANISOJ
&7 £l 9r g ¥l €1 Zr
wd o¢ip-g
[[UNno) suruue]y
pareasdolul ATH
wid 7-71
FARIMULOT) SUCHDUIHON
I7 01 6 8 y4 g <
QHASOTD HDI4A0
4 £ Z I
jes 14 nyL PO uop ung
DEQATIIHIATH M MAM
*SHBIRP 10) SA0-A[Igd Ay amm
10 09.L9-pLS-S1T 19BINOD Uy VIHdIIAVIiHg
0} 3220qns are sauIn/Saje( "PIIOU ISIMILTIO SSI] OZHZEAM
-un ‘erqdapengd 7€ NS 0908 NZI N 0b€ \N:r @ H > ..N |..
‘Suru N Q G -
-He[d ATH JO 200JQ U3 18 1951 SOaTUIII0D pajelal N P ® h-
40 ADI1410

pue (OJIH) [une) Surute;d pejeidau] ATH Syl




wd)e 087
PRPUULOT) UOIIUBADLT
62 8§z X4 9T 5z 44 £z
wdg~ 7 Butuuw)  duo
#m ¢ SUUUDLd Q0D AASOTD FOLAAO
7z 4 0z 61 8r LI 97
wd pg:p-7
[Puno) Jurnue[g
PAIRISAIUY ATH
wdz-z]
wd g-7 [
LU0 SUCHDUIHHON] VPIWWO) JAINISOJ
(o4 FI €I zr II 01 6
wd-g-7
BBIHUUICT) FOUDULT
[ L 9 S r € z
!
Jes 2E| nyji SEI an| uop ung
RECQATITHIATH AAM A

*s[1B12p Joy Fro-Anydaryg-mamm
10 09.9-PLS-STT PBIUO) ITULYD VIHdTIAVIIHd

0} 1oolqus axe sawn/s3)e(] PAIOU ISIMISTO §89] UZHZZd.Hm
-un ‘ergdPpeiyd 07< 93nG 93908 WL N 0bE \m E @ > - .-.
‘Suru B
N 1 Q Q _m LML

-uelJ ATH JO 99L3(Q 913 1B 1991 SOoNIUIIO) Paje[al
0 21410

pue (OdIH) [ouno) Surued peresSom] ATH UL




